FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20463

Jolm F. Stafstrom, Jr., Treasurer
Pullman & Comley Political Action
Commmutted '
B50 Main Strect
Bridgeport, CT 06601
ldentification Number:  C00230201
Reference: Year End Report (7/1/99-12/31/55)

Tresr Mr. Stafetrom:

RQ-2

A% 28 200

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)

referenced above. The review raised questions concerming

in the report(s). An itemization follows:

certain information contained

Schedule B of your report {(pertinent portion(s) attached) discloses a
contribution(s) which appears to exceed the limits sef forth in the Act Z
U.S.C. §441a(a) precludes a non-multicandidate political cemmitiee and its
affiliates, from making & contribution o a cendidate for federal office in
excess of §1,000 per election. Plesse refer to the Campaign Guide for
information on how a commiitee qualifies for multicandidate stafus.

If the contribution{s) in question was incompleiely or incorreetly disclosed,
vyou should amend your original report with clarifying information. If you
have made an excessive contribution, you should notify the recipient and
request a refund of the amount in excess of $1,000 and/or notify the
recipient in writing of your redesignation of the contribution. In the best
interest of your committee, all refunds and redesignations should be made
within sixty days of the ireasurer's receipt of the contribution(s}.

If your commiitee has met the criteria for multicandidate status, pleasze file
FEC FORM 1M “Notification of Multicandidate Sta * with the
Commission. ‘The treasurer toust file FEC FORM 1M prior to making a
contrbution of more than $1,000 per candidate per election. 11 CFR
5102.2{a}3)




Please inform the Commissior of your comective action immediately in

_writing and provide a photocopy of the refund or redesignation request sent
to the tecipient commmittee(s). In addition, any refunds should be disclosed
on Schedule A supporting Line 16 of the report covering the period during
which they are received. Any redesignations should be disclosed Bs memo
entries on Schedule B supporting Line 23 of the report covering the period
during which the redesignation is made. 11 CFR §1 10.1{t)

Although the Commission may take further legal action regarding the
excessive contribution(s), your promypt action in obtzining a refund and/or
tedezignating the contribution(s) will be taken into consideration.

A written response w7t 8o amendment to your ori ginal repori(s) correcting the above
‘problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of fhe date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, {300) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then ptess 2 to reach the Reporis
Analysis Division). My local number is {202) 694-1134,

Sincerely,

bl Hepper

Erik W. Koeppen
Reports Analyst
288 Reports Analysis Divizion
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